
April 19, 2024 
Addendum No. 1 

BL047-24 
Ridgedale Way Water Main Replacement 

The following addition/changes modify the Bid No. BL047-24 “Ridgedale Way Water Main Replacement 
Contract Documents, dated April 2024, as first advertised on April 03, 2024.   

I. Questions:

Q1. 

A1. 

Q2. 
A2. 

Q3. 
A3. 

Q4. 
A4. 

What method of installation will be used? Is it open cut or will there be any boring involve? Jack 
and Bore or Directional Bore? 
Installation of the water main shall be mostly done by open-cut method. All concrete and/ or 
Asphalt driveways are to be free-bored unless noted otherwise in the bid drawings. 

What are the approximate lengths and diameters of the portions to be bored? 
Refer to bid drawings for lengths and diameters of the portions to be free-bored. 

What is the cost estimate for this project? 
There is approved funding for this project. Gwinnett County expects each contractor to bid a 
competitive price. The award will be made to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. 

Please provide a plan holders list. 
Please see attachment A1. 

II. Attachment:

A1. Plan holders list as of 04/18/2024. 

All bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number and date in the Bid Form. 

Failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification. This addendum forms a part of the Contract 

Documents. 

Sincerely, 

Brittany Bryant, CPPB 

Purchasing Associate III 



# Company Name Company Type Address Contact Email Phone

1 Site Engineering Inc General Contractor 

7025 Best Friend Road 

Atlanta, GA  30340 Tamara L Isbell tamara@siteengineeringinc.com 

Phone: 770-263-7234 

ext. 228   

Mobile: 678-315-1051 

2 Civil Construction & Utilities, LLC General Contractor

PO Box 902 Jefferson, 

GA  30549 Scott King jason@cc-u.net; scott@cc-u.net

770 842-4342 office

770 377-1438 cell

3 F.S. Scarbrough, LLC General Contractor

P.O. Box 2613 Peachtree City, GA 

30269 Erika Adams eadams@fsscarbrough.com 678.621.9888

BL047-24 RIDGEDALE WAY WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

PLAN HOLDERS LIST AS OF 4/18/2024


